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Request for Information (RFI) No. 2 

Issue Date: April 5, 2018 

 

Below are the answers to questions submitted by prospective bidders as of April 5, 2018. 

 

1. Is it required to use BusBoss or can contractors use their own software? 

Answer: No, the District would like a user or readable version of your software for routes. 

 

2. For billing purposes, is the field trip address the home or school address? 

Answer: The school address will be used, seeing as the student will be picked up there. 

 

3. Are you willing to evaluate and dismiss the 30 day right to cancel for any reason, as 

noted on page 26?  

Answer: The District would be willing to reevaluate and make a decision.  Contractors 

should propose an exception to the standard agreement to be evaluated. 

 

4. Will we only award to one vendor or will we look into multiple vendors? 

Answer: The District would prefer one vendor, but may look into possibility of multiple 

awards. 

 

5. Who has the right to be at the sealed bid opening? 

Answer: It is a public opening and contractors are able to attend.  The RFP opening is 

April 13, 2018 at 11:00 AM.  To confirm, all proposals must be received by that date and 

time, so if a contractor uses a mail or delivery service, it must arrive prior to the 11:00 AM 

deadline. 

 

6. Does the current vendor cost list include parent contracts, Uber, or Lyft? 

Answer: No 

 

7. The comprehensive automotive liability insurance requirements on p. 20 of the standard 

agreement will be revised to be $1,000,000 each occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate. 

 

8. The indemnification terms in the RFP vs. the contract, are different and conflicting. 

Will the agreement include a single indemnification clause which makes sure the 

contractor will not indemnify for any negligence or willful misconduct on the part of 

the District? 

Answer: The indemnification language in the agreement will be used rather than the RFP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


